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From: Travis Siewert

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2012 8:17:00 AM
To: Mike Thompson

Subject: RE: Emmission Allowance Allocations
Importance: Normal

Yes. |thought | would go ahead and get the allocations entered in the base case, so all
| have to do when | get the first run is drop in the consumption and price.

Travis Siewert, CPA, CMA
Big Rivers Electric

201 Third Street

P.O. Box 24

Henderson, KY 42419-0024

(270) 844-6160

From: Mike Thompson

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2012 8:13 AM
To: Travis Siewert

Subject: RE: Emmission Allowance Allocations

You're referring to the 15-yr runs, correct?

From: Travis Siewert

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2012 8:09 AM
To: Mike Thompson

Cc: Mark Hite; Ralph Ashworth

Subject: Emmission Allowance Allocations


mailto:/O=BIGRIVERSEXCHANGE/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TRAVIS.SIEWERT
mailto:Mike.Thompson@bigrivers.com

Mike,

Could you provide the SO2, NOX Annual, and NOX Seasonal allowances allocated to
Big Rivers for 2013-2026 under the base case (CAIR) and under the environmental
case (CSAPR). The PCM runs should provide allowances consumed and the prices.
This should allow me to determine the amount of allowance expense each year under
each scenario.

Travis Siewert, CPA, CMA
Big Rivers Electric

201 Third Street

P.O. Box 24

Henderson, KY 42419-0024

(270) 844-6160



